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It's YOUR Venice - get involved! 

neighborhood council  
 
January 22, 2009 
 
 
Councilmember Bill Rosendahl 
City Hall, Room 241 
200 North Spring Street 
Los Angeles, California 90012 
 
Subject:  T-Mobile Cellular Tower Installation on Seventh Street 
   At Westminster Street Beside Oakwood Recreation Center 
 
Reference:  Venice Neighborhood Council Board of Officers Meeting 
   November 18, 2008 
 
Dear Bill: 
 
As your office is aware, the Venice Neighborhood Council has unanimously approved 
the following motion: 
 
"That the VNC send a letter to Bill Rosendahl and relevant city departments (including 
but not limited to Bureau of Engineering), and to the California Coastal Commission 
requesting that they repeal the utility permit on the installation on a utility pole near the 
intersection of 7th Avenue and Westminster Avenue and require the immediate 
cessation of construction and the removal of the cellular installation because: 
 

1. There was improper notification to the surrounding residents and the VNC 
and lack of follow-through, 

2. No Coastal Development Permit was obtained, and 
3. Failure to comply with VCZSP, particularly the height requirements for the 

Oakwood sub-area.” 
 
There needs to be a citation regarding height restriction in this case.   
 
Sincerely 

 
Mike Newhouse, President 
Venice Neighborhood Council 
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CC: 
Charles R. Posner 
Coastal Program Analyst 
California Coastal Commission 
200 Oceangate, Suite 1000 
Long Beach, CA 90802 
(562) 590-5071   cposner@coastal.ca.gov  
 
Mr. Carl Mills, P.E. Telecom and Case Manager, Civil Engineer,  
Department of Public Works, Bureau of Engineering, Central District 
Figueroa Plaza 
201 North Figueroa Street, 3rd Floor 
Los Angeles, California 90012-2601 
Carl.Mills@Lacity.org 
 
Mr. Jeffrey LaDou, Management Analyst II 
Department of Public Works, Bureau of Engineering, Central District 
Figueroa Plaza 
201 North Figueroa Street, 3rd Floor 
Los Angeles, California 90012-2601 
Jeffrey.LaDou@Lacity.org  
 
Whitney.Blumenfeld@Lacity.org,  
Secretary@VeniceNC.org, 
Chair-LUPC@VeniceNC.org 
LizTa.Morales@lacity.org.  
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